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said Subdiv. 4 inakes no special mention of salary accounts, never­
theless such salary accounts should be paid in the same manner that 
the other items referred to in said subdivision are to be paid. 

Very truly yours, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

State Institutions and Departments, Authority of State Audi­
tor to Issue One Warrant in Payment of Employes of. State 
Auditor, Authority to Issue One Warrant in Payment of Em­
ployes in State Institutions. Employes of State Institutions 
and Departments, Rights of to Have Salary Warrants Issued 
Direct. Salary Warrants, Employes of State Institutions and 
:c epartments Entitled to Receive Pay Direct From the State. 

The issuance of one warrant by the state auditor to the head 
of each state institution or department in payment of salaries 
of ~ts employes would be a payment of same in a manner not 
authorized by law. Employes of the state are entitled to 
receive their pay direct from the state. 

Hon. William Keating, 
State Auditor, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

February 5th, 1913. 

I am in receipt of your favor of the 4th inst., submitting to me 
the question of whether or not you may issue one warrant to the 
head of each state institution and department to cover the monthly 
pay roll for that institution or department. 

Every subordinate in the various departments and every employe 
at the different state institutions are employes of the state and not 
employes of the principal or head of the department or the superin­
tendent of the institution. Being employes of the state, they are as 
much entitled to receive their pay directly from the state as are 
the heads of the departments or superintendents of the various in­
stitutions. These different subordinates and employes would have 
the right to insist upon receiving their warrants directly from you. 
I have searched very carefully but find n::thing in the statutes ~r 

the provisions of the law that would indicate that you have the rit;ht 
to issue one warrant to the head of a department or institution to 
covel' the entire pay roll for that department or institution. Such a 
practice would make the head of each department or . superintendent 
of each state institution a disbursing agent of the state, duties not 
contemplated by the statutes, and not provided for. In my opinion, 
payment of the money in this manner would be a payment of the 
same in a manner not authorized or provided for by law, and for 
purposes not authorized by law.· 
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I would therefore advise you that you have no such right and 
that you must continue to issue a separate warrant to each· state 
employe. 

Very truly yours, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Register of Warrants, Must Be Well Bound Book. Loose 
Leaf System, Cannot Be Used for Register of Warrants: 
Warrants, Must Be Registered in Well Bound Book. 

It being the duty of the state examiner, under the provisions 
of Subdivision 2 of Section 209, Revised Codes, to provide for 
the method of accounting for warrants and the kind of Register 
that can be used, and he having directed the class of book to 
be used, the state auditor may not introduce loose leaf register 
of warrants. 

Hon. William Keating, 

State Auditor, 

Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

February 5th, 1913. 

I am in receipt of your favor of the 4th inst., asking for an 
opinion from this department as to whether or not you may lawfully 
change the present warrant register system by the installation of a 
loose,leaf system in place of the prellent bound book system. 

The present register of warrants was provided for by the state 
examiner, under the provisions of Subdiv. 2, Sec: 209, of the Revised 
Codes. Under this subdivision, in my opinion, it is the duty. of the 
state examiner, 'and within his province to provide for the method of 
accounting for warrants and for the kind of register that shall be 
used. I do not think that you may lawfully change the present 
system except upon the direction of the state examiner, and then 
only in accordance with such method as he shall prescribe. hi the 
absence of any such order for a change, I would advise you that 
you have no authority to deviate from the present method. 

I have .consulted with the state examiner in reference to the 
change which you propose and he has submitted to me his views 
as follows: 

"As this is a book of original entry, it is not deemed 
advisable to use anything but a well bound book for this 
purpose. While it is true that a loose-leaf system would be 
more convenient, it would at the same time be less reliable, 
because of the facility with which pages could be altered and 
inserted in the register, thus destroying its value as a record'." 
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